May 27, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail 7008 3230 002 1805 0225

To: EASTERN SAVINGS BANK, fsb

       Lawrence A. Trainor, Executive Vice President& Chief Financial Officer

       Corporate Headquarters

       11350 McCormick Road, Suite 200 

       Hunt Valley, Maryland 21031

Certified Mail 7008 3230 002 1805 0232

To: EASTERN SAVINGS BANK, fsb

       Thomas J. Kennedy, Associate General Counsel

       Corporate Headquarters

       11350 McCormick Road, Suite 200 

       Hunt Valley, Maryland 21031

Subject: “Organized Crime”

Account: Gray & Diane Miller 22184190  

Dear Mr. Trainor:

“Support Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Further to your agent’s (Thomas J. Kennedy) fraudulent letter of May 21 attached, we lawfully challenge the conduct of your Bank as “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894. This debt was paid in full on May 11, 2009 when you received “Registered Mail” containing a “Bank Bond” 18 USC 8 for full payment. Because you have failed to dishonor the commercial instrument with a lawful reason, lawfully required by UCC3-503, this debt is paid in full. Under UCC 3-603 the offer of payment in full refused is evidence the debt is paid in full. Collecting a debt, paid in full, is clearly defined as “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961, specifically “Extortionate Credit Transactions”. For this reason you have been named as a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” currently under investigation by federal authorities. The President has been served “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” and given 60 days to enforce the law of commerce and prosecute those like you who have violated this law, or face “DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” before the “Hague Convention”. As a “Defendant” you should take notice of the steps being taken to force prosecution of these crimes. The attached “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” has been served on all governors of all 50 States, this establishes no “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611 can hold any office of trust or profit. The attached “NOTICE FOR REQUEST OF AUDIT” is the final proof necessary for prosecution, to establish the “Bank Bonds” are “Negotiable”, it only takes one out of the 1300 I have ledgered to prove this fact. To date not one Bond has been dishonored by the “Holder in Due Course”. Therefore, the conduct of Thomas J. Kennedy is clearly “Interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951, by seeking to dishonor a “Commercial Instrument as legal tender for the payment of debt” lawfully established by 31 USC 5118, HJR 192 and Public Law 73-10. For further details please visit our website at WWW.AmericansRepublicParty.org 


Your “foreign agent” (Thomas J. Kennedy) 22 USC 611, has fraudulent claimed to represent your Bank. A Bank, being a corporation, can not speak, can not write, can not contract and can not be represented by any attorney. Therefore, we lawfully challenge your Bank under the common law principle of “Agency”. Should this matter be taken to court we will demand the “Plaintiff” be present for cross examination. Because your “Bank” has fraudulent claimed a contract exists, we will demand the original wet ink signed “Note” be present in court under UCC3-302. Copies are not admissible to establish a contract, the original must be present. The “NOTICE OF DEFAULT” is clearly “Bank Fraud” 18 USC 1344 for creating a “Fictitious Obligation” 18 USC 514, claiming a debt paid in full is still required to be paid yet again. Your criminal conduct is evidenced by the correspondence of your agent. Ultimately you are accountable  for your bank’s and agent’s criminal conduct.


As for the threats, of your agent, Denny Ray Hardin has been under investigation by the FBI since September 2008, they have failed to provide any violation of law to date. The President has been informed of “Bank Robbery” 18 USC 2113 by the FBI in November 2008, and “Misprision of Felonies” 18 USC 4 of the United States District Court for refusal to prosecute this crime. Accountability is being forced upon those responsible for enforcement, investigation, prosecution and punishment. The days of “Foreign Agents” controlling our government are coming to an end. 

Lawrence A. Trainor, you are given lawful notice to cease and desist all action by you and your agents engaged in “Racketeering Activities”. You personally are responsible for the conduct of “EASTERN SAVINGS BANK, fsb” and the injuries it causes to the people. Further refusal to credit this account, is now a crime with malice, intent and knowledge. You will be held to account for this conduct under the law. By this “Support Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin” you are given lawful notice of this conduct.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Proof of Claim” in all Courts of the United States of America. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

